
6/1/77 

Dear Jim, 

These are the Buie records l mentioned yesterday. 

Pretty wretched businoso. 

I expect there will be more. 

We probably both suspected that the sheriff 	making his own copies before he 
too the Ray records to Cansle's office for them to copy. 

Sometimes I'm a little tired or perhaps my mind can wander when I o over these. 
While I believe your perusal is not the beat way to spend your time I also think you 
do spend some this way. 1f you do I suggest you be sensitive to indications that copies 
provided to the FBI came from the Sheriff's office rather than or not only from Canale's. 

The reason I say indications is that they will never state it. Like with hugs and 
tape, they never say that. Cr tha results cf black bag jobs. 

You can decide whether this would not moan something as a matter of law. I  believe 
it hap,-,aned and that there will be indioations of it. 

It is now far down the line but on this also be alert to indications that Foramen 
wan under electronic surveillance. 

I as establishing a file on this general subject. 


